# Hussein Yassine

+961 71 846 024 · hussein.m.yassin@gmail.com · LinkedIn Account · Github Account

#### **Profile**

Senior Software Engineer, with 6+ years of experience in the software development cycle and well-developed organizational, communication, and interpersonal skills. Dedicated to continuously provide best solutions with regards to latest technologies to maximize development efficiency and produce innovative applications and products.

# **Highlights**

- Known for writing efficient, maintainable, and reusable code.
- Known for excellent analytical, organizational skills.
- Known for being able to adapt with legacy projects.

# Work History & Experience

# Senior Software Engineer - April 2022 - Present

CME Offshore - Beirut, Lebanon.

- Engaging in daily calls with the client, to assess, evaluate, and agree on deadlines to deliver features.
- Coaching team members to increase their flexibility and strength.
- Communicating actively with team members on daily basis to coordinate the task among each one of us.
- Translating the client's requirements into detailed technical requirements and to development tasks.
- Understand and evaluate new technologies, develop skills in new technologies.

## Lead Software Engineer - July 2020 - April 2022

CME Offshore - Beirut, Lebanon.

- Communicating actively with team members on daily basis to coordinate the task among each one of us.
- Creating and reviewing UI components ensuring integrity and code reusability for the applications.
- Maintaining control over the applications aspects from planning to production.
- Designing the applications skeletons following best practices and design patterns.
- Developing Android application with respect to latest standards and best practices.

## Software Engineer - April 2019 - July 2020

CME Offshore - Beirut, Lebanon.

- Working on Android Applications development, testing, and optimization.
- Working on IOS Applications development, testing, and optimization.
- Working on Backend Development and .Net web services development, testing, and optimization.
- Collaborating with backend, web, and other developers' executive teams, and UI designers to design and develop cutting-edge application.
- Participating in daily scrum meetings and fast-paced development cycles and completed 100% of deadlines ahead of schedule.

#### Android Developer - June 2016 - April 2019

Integrated Digital Systems - Beirut, Lebanon.

- Worked with a team of Android developers on various Android projects.
- Collaborated with marketing teams, key executives, UI designers, and other developers to design and develop cutting-edge applications.
- Ensured that applications are properly integrated with Android APIs.
- Created SQL database structures that integrate with Android applications and web interfaces.
- Participated in fast-paced development cycles and completed 100% of deadlines ahead of schedule.
- Participated in new feature/product specifications.
- Provided solutions for old and deprecated code that was still in use.

#### Software Developer Intern. - July 2015 - October 2015

Information and Communication Technology Solutions (ICTS) – Beirut, Lebanon.

Worked on MVC C# Marketing System.

CV for Hussein Yassine Page 1 of 2

- Worked on MVC C# Car Agency System.
- · Worked on MVC C# Schooling System.

## Freelance Software Developer - January 2015 - present

- Participated in the Development of Password E-Safe in a team of 2 mobile developers.
- Developed C# Super Market System.

#### Private Teacher. - January 2010 - October 2013

• Taught high school students Math, Chemistry, and Physics, which improved their results.

# Skills & Knowledge

## **Programming and Scripting**

- Excellent skills in Kotlin, Swift and C#.
- Strong skills in Python, PHP, Java and SQL.
- Beginner Skills in DevOps.

#### **Other Computing Skills**

- Experience with Linux and Windows operating systems.
- Experience with VMware workstations.
- · Proficiency with MS Office.
- Familiarity with cloud services.

## **Tools and Technologies**

- Excellent background in Android development tools.
- Solid skills in IOS development tools
- Solid skills in .Net development tools.

#### Soft Skills

- Excellent Problem-solving and analytical thinking.
- Excellent team player.
- Excellent communication skills.
- Hard worker, delivery oriented.
- Excellent time management skills.

# Projects & Achievements

## OpenApp - available on Google Play Store

 A community mobile application that provides a social platform for people willing to share their sorrows, regrets, and negative thoughts with others. Users may join support groups like the real-world support groups, or they may vent in public or to other users and in both cases, they should expect support from each other.

#### Password E-Safe - available on Google Play Store

• A password management Android application that encrypts passwords before storing them.

# **Donation Management Android Application (Volunteer work for Feed Movement)**

• An Android application used by the admin team of Feed movement to track donations and food shares.

# Education

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science (Distinguished; GPA: 3.81) · October 2011 – July 2015 Lebanese International University – *Nabatieh*, *Lebanon*.

Modules included (with corresponding results):

- Java Object Oriented Programming 94%
- Application Development 94%
   Algorithms 93%
- Computer Organization and Architecture 88% Software Engineering 90%
- Software Engineering 90% Data Structures 92%
- Database System Administration 96%
- Artificial Intelligence 89%
  Networking 86%
- Final Project: E-Shteghel 97%
- Network Administration 88%

#### Interests & Activities

- Football
- Videogames

#### Additional Information

Citizenship: Lebanese.

Languages: Arabic (native) and English (fluent).

CV for Hussein Yassine Page 2 of 2